REDONDO BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT

REDON DO 415 Diamond Street
— BEACH Redondo Beach CA90277
Memorandum
To: Public Safety Commission
From: Officer K. Lofstrom, Community Services Unit
Date:  December 16", 2024
RE: Community Policing Events and Activities
Neighborhood Watch:
e Currently there are (147) Neighborhood Watch Block Captains covering (188) blocks in
the City of Redondo Beach.

Events:

Northrup Grumman Employee Appreciation — November 19", 2024 @ NG.

Meet and Greet — November 20", 2024, 9AM @ Tulita Elementary.

Girl Scout Troop Station Tour — November 20", 2024, 2PM @ RBPD Station.

Let it Snow Redondo — December 7", 2024, 12PM-4PM @ Seaside Lagoon.

Career Day — December 13", 2024, 8AM @ Alta Vista Elementary.

Citizens Academy Class 50 Grad — December 13", 2024, 7PM @ Council Chambers.
Coffee with a Cop — December 14", 2024 9AM-1130AM @ Sandbox Fitness Club.

Upcoming Events:

RBPD Red Cross Blood Drive — January 9", 2024 11AM-5PM @ RB Main Library
Citizens Police Academy Class 51 — February to May 2025, RBPD Annex

Cookies with Clinicians — January 2025, TBD Date and Location

Public Safety Open House — March 2025

Harlem Wizards Game — April 2025

Law Enforcement Torch Run — June 2025

Officer Kyle Lofstrom
Redondo Beach Community Services Unit
310-697-3625
kyle.lofstrom@redondo.org
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